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Here is the attachment.

-----Original Message-----
From: LIMAME YASMINA
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 10:12 AM
To: edoardo.gianotti@un.org
Cc: SHINYA TAKAHASHI(JAPAN) <shinya.takahashi@mofa.go.jp>
Subject: UNECE Notes Verbales - Mission of Japan, Geneva

Dear Mr. Gianotti,

Please find attached two Notes Verbales from the Mission of Japan.

- Note verbale ref. ST/UNECE/251 on UNGTR No.2 (Amend. 5) And
- Note verbale ref. ST/UNECE/252 about UNGTR report (23).

For your kind information.

Best regards,
Yasmina

Yasmina Limame
Section des Agences Spécialisées

MISSION DU JAPON
Chemin des Fins 3 - 1218 Grand-Saconnex
Case postale 337 - CH- 1211 Genève 19
Tel: +41. (0)22.717.31.04
Email: yasmina.limame@gv.mofa.go.jp
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.geneve-mission.emb-
japan.go.jp%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cedoardo.gianotti%40un.org%7C69fdee2c83314dcaa16b08db9fc31d41%7C0f9e35db544f4f60bdcc5ea416e6dc70%7C0%7C0%7C638279433075734876%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s0uiAt0vBuUnHgRLX4oXcrAhXP9PATJeLHIHqKwI6SU%3D&reserved=0
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